@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203
June 11,2024
Eric Detmer
Climax Molybdenum Company
Highway 91, Fremont Pass
Climax, CO 80429
Re: Climax Mine, Permit No. M-1977-493, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-38
Mr. Detmer:

On June 11, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application that was
submitted to the Division on May 17, 2024, addressing the following:

1. Submittal of IFC drawings for the MRWTP Sludge Cell design

The terms of Technical Revision No. 38 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1977-493. All
other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

&y —

Dustin M. Czapla
Environmental Protection Specialist
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